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Subject: RE: Coronavirus - bericht Chinese ambassadeur
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Screenshot 20200203-173322 Gallery.ipg

Ter aanvulling op ons telefoontje:

HES deze zin kwam van de CN Ambassadeur:

I would like to point out that although the World Health Organization has recently declared the 2019-nCov epidemic a “public
health emergency of international concern (PHEIC)”, the measures taken by the Chinese government to fight against the
epidemic is highly recognized by WHO and the international community, which has full confidence that China will win this battle.
And WHO also specifically advised against any travel or trade restrictions. The Chinese side highly appreciates the calm and
reasonable attitude of the Dutch side on epidemic prevention and control so far. China is willing to work together with the Dutch
side in this regard, and we hope the Dutch government will not take unnecessary restrictive measures against China and Chinese
people like the US does, which will not be in the benefit of both sides.

En bijgesloten het verhaal over Philips en nog een keer de stand van zaken per vandaag 15:15 uur

Best regards,

(10)(2e)

From: Driece, R.A. @minvws.n|>

Sent: maandag 3 februari 2020 16:56
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Subject: FW: Coronavirus - bericht Chinese ambassadeur
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(10)(2e)

Ook voor de voorbereiding.
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